Missouri Gas Energy
Rate Case Expenses
GR-2004-0209

Estimate of the Kasowitz, Benson, Expense Total Invoice
Torres & Friedman invoices Time Charges Charges Estimate
April $ 128,232 § 5117 § 133,349
May 142,922 7,564 150,486
June 235,894 5,137 241,031

$ 507,048 $ 17,818 § 524,866
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Message Page 1 of 1

Kim Henzi

From: ° Rob Hack

Sent: . Monday, July 12, 2004 3: 40 PM
To: ‘Mike Noack .

Cc:'  Kim Henzi; John Davis =
Subject: FW: KBT&F Estimates-

From: Lisa Jicha [mailto:LJicha@kasowitz. com]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2004 3:26 PM

To: rhack@mgemail.com

Cc: Erie D. Herschmann

Subject: KBTRF Estimates

Below are Kasowitz, Benson, Torres & Friedman time and cost estimates for the Southern Union/Missouri'Rate Case:
April 2004

Fees: $128,232
Disbs: . $5,117
Total: " $133,349

May 2004

Fees: 13142,922
Disbs:  $7,564
Total: $150,486

June 2004

Fees: $235,894
Disbs:  $5,137
Total: $241,031

Please note that all disbursements through the above dates may not yet appear in our system.

Lisa Jicha
Billing Manager

Kasowitz, Benson, Torres & Fnedman LLP
(212) 506-1853 ~ -
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Message

Mike Noack

Page 1 of 1

From: Lisa Jicha [LJicha@kasowitz.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 4:46 PM

To: mnoack@mgemail.com
Cc: Eric D. Herschmann
Subject: KBT&F Estimates

April:

Herschmann ~ 115.20 - $79,488
Fay - 69.00 - $47,610

Olacio (para.) - 8.10 - $1,134.00
May:

Herschmann - 112.00 - $77,280
Fay - 92.00 - $63,480

Hawry (para.) - 5.70 - $1,111.50
Rafae] (para.) - 7.50 - $1,050
June:

Herschmann - 220.90 - $152,421
Fay - 116.90 - $80,661

Rafael (para.) - 17.00 - $2,380

Shakir (para.) - 3.60 - $432

Lisa Jicha

Billing Manager

Kasowitz, Benson, Torres & Friedman LLP
(212) 506-1853

7/14/2004
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KASOWLITE, RBENSON, TORRES & FRIEDMAN LLP
1633 BROADWAY
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10018-8§75%9

. Federal I.Dp. ¥ 13-3720397
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1PSC v. Southern Union ——L-g,o’:éw“& 490
ATE ATTORNEY OR ASSISTANT ROURS
;
2/01/03 JERIC HERSCHMANN 1.30
iReview MPSC draft statement; e-mails and
‘celephone calls with DM re same.
2/02/03 |ERIC HERSCHMANN 80
;Talephone calls with DM.
«-2/04/03 | ERIC HERSCHMANN . : 1.60
iReview SUG response to stcaff; revise same;
) Teviaw e-malls re sane.
: - it ~ ok - - - - - ~ — — — — -~
dfz;/19/03 ERIC HERSCHMANN 5.50
e Meeting with DM, RE 2C al re case strategy:
ﬁi meating with DM; review documents. /
! .
{ 12/29/03  ERIC HERSCHMANN 2.00
Review info from Bryden Swearengcn; telephone
| calls with DM re same; conference call with JS ;
\”-—--—-——-""'("'E'nd RH. .
(PR . . — -— -
. ( — —~ — ~ .
Qu TOTAL HOURS 11.20
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04/07/2004 WED 13:02 FAX 570 820 2403 Southern Union-CORP FIN

y MO GRS ENERBY + 91S78EZR2401
U4/0o/2UU4 IUK L1 LY FaAX DU BZD 2403 Southern Unlon-CORP: FIN
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Ssuthern Unien Company
FILE NUMBER: 05220029
INVOICE MoO.: 4093¢

PARTNER.
ERIC HERSCHMANN

TOTAL FEEg

TRAVEL EXPENSES
DOCYMENT DELIVERY

TOTAL COSTS

TOTAL FEES AND CO3TS

- A CLA
e

& o1

141003/004

NO.E34 Dol |
0047004
Dec 31, 2003 PAGE 2
HOURS AMOUNT
11 .30 §,440.00
56,440.00
828.50 Q:iﬁy
15 .16
S
5843.66 -
$7,283.66
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3 (%VWW Y 0,5 hows= 43039
| . §43 kb
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Kasowrrz, BeEnsoN, Togres & FRYEDMAN ue
’ 1E33 BROADWAY

NEW YORX. NEW YORK [ =37 A= £ X-T FED.LD. ISy 70307

22061700

FACSIMILE: 2 2.8S06-1800

Dennis Morgan, Bsq. - ‘
General Coungel

Seurhern Union Gas Company

IV Barton Skyway ' .

1301 So. MoPac Expressway, Suite 400
Austin, Texas 7a874¢

INVOICE NO. - 403%3¢e

o -
S e T ——

February 23, 2004

RE: MPSC v. Southern Unior

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered
Ehrough the month of December 2003
as reflected on the aztached printout

Fees §6,440.00
Disbursements B43.66
TOTAL AMOUNT DUR §7,283.66
5583

05220025

PosI-it* Fax Note . 7671 f/‘{/ v lloi >

Dare
C e TRl At ]
Ca.

Co/Dept.
Phane #

. Phona «
Fuﬁ;w/?a:) _'270/ Fax
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05/25/04 TUE 13:38 FAX 570 820 2402 SUC LEGAL ‘@oz2e

RasowiTz, BEnson, TorRREs & FRIEDMAN ue
1633 BROADWAY. '

NEW YORK., NEW YORK I0019-6799 FFO. 1.0, 13.3720387

Z212-806 1700

FACSIMILE: 212 S06-1800

Denriis. Morgan, Esqg.’

General Counsel _

Southern Union Company

1301 S. Mopac Expressway, Suite 400
Austin, TX 78746 S

INVOICE NO.: 43187 May 12, 2004

RE Missouri Public Service Commission Rate Case

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. rendered
through the month of March 2004
as reflected on the attached printout

Fees $81,171.00
Disbursements 2,648.87
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $83,819.87
5563 -
05220034
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05/25/04 TUE -13:37 FAX 570 820 2402

05220034

Southern Unlon Companv

MlSSOUfL

DATE

12/12/03

12/15/03

12/16/03

12/17/03

12/18/03

01./07/04

01/09/04

02/03/04

02/04/04

SUC LEGAL

‘KASOWITZ,_BENSON, TORRES & FRIEDMAN LLP

1633 'BROADWAY - v
'NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019-6799

Federal I.D. # 13-3720397

MARCH 31

v

Public Service Commlsslon Rate Case

ATTORNEY. OR: ASSISTANT

ERIC HERSCHMANN ‘ : o
Telephone calls with R. Hack ‘réview documents.
ERIC HERSCHMANN

Begin review of new materlals
‘prep case strategy “telephone
same. : oo '

from R .- Hack;
calls with DM re

ERIC HERSCHMANN

Email TQF re Schallanb@rg and Bible;,telephone
calls with DM re same. . R
ERIC HERSCHMANN . . ' L )
Telephone calls ‘with R Hack P. Boudreau,-
re case strategy; continue review of lnfo,j
telephone calls’ w1th GL re same.

DM

ERIC HERSCHMANN . . . '
Prep. for weeting: meetlng wwth DM meetlng
with RH et al re case strategy; meetlng w1th
DM; telephone calls with GL re same.

ERIC HERSCHMANN

Telephone call w1th R Hack;
same . . .

review email re
ERIC HERSCHMANN -
Review Murry ‘testimony on Aqu1la

ERIC HERSCHMANN _
Review Stadmm testimony; prior
Bible/Schallenberg testimony:

ERIC HERSCHMANN -

Review new MoPSC. flllng and prior testimony.

, 2004

@oz1

HOURS

.50

;50
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a3/25,04

Southern
FILE NUMBEER:

INVOICE

Qz/i6/04

GES25/04

02/26/04

3/01/04

03/02/0a

D3/03/04

D3 /04/04

03/05/04

D3/08/04

n3/foe/oqs

o
T
b
[wd

2/04

C3/23/04

O3 /23/D04

TUE 13:;37 FAX 570 820 2402

Union Company

SUC LEGAL

05220034
e21a%

ERIC HERSCHMANN
Review testimony from Aguila czse.
RIC HERSCHMANN

ep: for meeting:

7]
rH

ravyigw materia

ERIC HERSCHMANN
Prep. for mesting with client and experts:
attend same.

ERIC HERSCHMANN
Telgphore calls with RH.

ERIT HERSCHMANN
Revisew info from R. Hack:
EH re same.

telephone calls wizth

ERIC EZRESCHEMMANN
Review info from RH: review decigion

from BPR;
telephone calls wiech DM,

MICHARL, ‘M. FAY
Review Caubert case law and rsgulatcry opinions
re cap sCrucburs, ROC.

MICHAFEL M. Fhv

Review Daubert case lam and regulatery opinions
re sap structurs, ROC; tfoc with EDH.

MICHAEL M. FAY
Work w/r/t in limine motions:
and orecads=nts for same.

|
i1
5

review cagss

SEAN K. O'SHEA

Review files for information goncerning
Missouri Rates matter at the reguest of
Herschmann.,

|

ERIC HERSCHMAIN
Brep. for mestling

MTIHAET. M,
Renr]

Fay
oW Missouri Commission testimony in

ERIC H:RECEHQNE
Telephons cozlls with R. Hack; prep

o=li
meseting; :a cphone calls with DM:
from CD

20849

i

|_||

W
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05/25/04 TUE 13:37 FAX 370 820 2402 SUC LEGAL @o23

‘Southern Union Company

Unic _ Mar- 31, 2004 PAGE 3
FILE NUMBER: 05220034

INVOICE NO.: 43187 .-

03/24/04 MICHAEL M. FAY 2.70.

Review. testimony of D. Murray and schedules
thereto; t/¢ with EDH re Daubert. challenge;
reviewﬁcasglaw re ratemaking. o

03/24/04 ERIC HERSCHMANN

N S A 4.00

Prep. for wmeeting; telephone calle with MF ra- .
Daubert re experts; review testimony rec'd.. RH
re same.- o S - o

03/25/04 MICHAEL M. FAY - - S e 2.40
Meeting with MGE representatives re rate case;
review prior commission testimony; review
literature're¢r¢gulatory finance- '

03/25/04 ERIC HERSCHMANN = . - o 9.10
Prep. for and attend meeting with clients,
co-counsel re:case prep.. R o

03/26/04 MICHAEL M. FAY | C L 2.30
T/¢ with A. Mani; review literature re ROE, cap
structure; review Commission testimony. o

03/26/04 ERIC HERSCHMANN e e D 7.50
Meeting with clients and co-counsel re prep;
work re same. . S :

03/29/04 MICHAEL M. FAY. = L - 4.70

Work w/r/t in limine motions; review testimony,
caselaw review MGE. direct testimony. .

03/30/04 MICHAEL M." FAY e 6.90
Review testimony of Dunn, Noack and Oglesby;
review Murray cross outline; review Daubert

research; read literature re utilities cost of
capital. o o S

03/30/04 ERIC HERSCHMANN = = . 2.40
Work re expert testimony

03/31/04 MICHAEL M. FAY = - - . 3.50
Conf. with EDH re limine .issues; review cost of
.capital,literature;_correspondence with C.' hodd
re MGE rate strategies; review Morin textbook..

TOTAL HOURS 122 .55
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05/,25/04 TUE ]-.'3':3.7__FA.X 570 8202402

Southern Union Companyv
FILE NUMBER: 05220034
INVOICE NO.: 43187 .

PARTNEER ,
MICHAEL M. FAY
ERIC HMERSCHMANN

PARALEGAL
SEAN K. O'SHEA

TOTAL FEES

TRAVEL EXPENSES
BUSINESS MEALS -
DOCUMENT 'REPRODUCTION
DOCUMENT DELIVERY o
TELEPHONE :
MAILING CHARGES

TOTAL: COSTS

TOTAL FEES' AND COSTS

SUC’ LEGAL

HOURS

33.70
85.35

W

.50

Mar 31, 2004 PAGE

AMOUNT
23,253.00
57,305.50

612 .50

$81,171.00

472.03
1,786.30
.367.40
" 20.82
1.92
.60

$2,648.87

$83,819.87
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Rl tnss 28:55 NO. 758
. re2

MISSOURI GAS ENERGY
A division of Scuthern Union Company

DATA INFORMATION REQUEST RESPONSE

Case Number: GR-2004-0209
Dsta Reguest No 1086

Requssted From:  Bolin
Date Requested:  7M/2004
information Requestad:

Pless? provide a list of 8l previous regulated ulility rate cases that Missouri Gas Energy's counsel Eric Harshmann and Michael
Fey have each liligateg

Reguestad By: Mixe Noack
Information Provided:

Mr. Herschmann and Mr. Fay have not litigated any regulated ulliity rates cases other then the immediate proceeding. Both Mr.
Fay and Mr. Herschmann have paricipalad in numerous complox litigations

The information provided in response (o the sbove data informetion request is sccurate and complete, and contains no
meteria! misreprasentstions or omissions, based upon present facts of which the undersigned hes knowiedge, information or
bellef. The undersigned agrees to promplly notify the requesting perty if. duning the pendency of Case No. GR-2004-0209
bofore the Commission, any matters are discovered which would materielly effect the eccuracy ar compieteness of the
s¥ached informstion,

—— <L

Signed B,WM{/

Oirector, Pricing and Regutatory Affairs

Date: %f 2
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